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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, July 07, 2010 1:33 PM
To: 'Melissa Calixto'

Subject: RE: Document Number L10000045016

‘-_—_’___——-——'_,

Thank you for your e-mail.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Please note that the Amendment you recently filed is posted on www.sunbiz.org. The
Amendment requests a Principal address change, but the mailing address section is blank. This is why we
changed only the Principal address.

Thank you.
Lee Rivers

Internet Access
Division of Corporations
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From: Melissa Calixto [mailto:mec@affinitymanagementservices.com)
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 11:19 AM '

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number L10000045016

Good Morning;

An Amendment was filed for the company referenced below. All the information Was updated except the
mailing address. Can you please update the mailing address to 1430 NW 15 Avenue, Miami, FL. 33125 like it was
initially requested on the Amendment.

If you have any questians, please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Detail by Entity Name ?
Florida Limited Liability Company

1133 NW 8 STRD, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L10000045016
FEIEIN Number 272881955
Date Filed 04/27/2010
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State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 04/27/2010

Last Event LC AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed ~ 06/28/2010
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

1133 NW 8 ST RD
MIAMI FL 33136

Changed 06/28/2010

Mailing Address

1133 NW8 STRD
MIAMI FL 33136

Changed 06/28/2010

Registered Agent Name & Address

SANCHEZ-GALARRAGA, P.A.
1313 PONCE DE LEON BLVD.
SUITE 301

CORAL GABLES FL 33134 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

GARCIA, PEDRO M
1430 NW 15 AVE
MIAMI FL 33125

Title MGRM

GUERRERO, SKARLEY W
1430 NW 15 AVE
MIAMI FL 33125

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed
Document Images

Melissa Calixto
Administrative Assistant
Affinity Management Services

305-325-4243 ext 114
MC@AITnIyMansgemeniServices.com
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1430 NW 15 Ave, Miami, 1)1, 33123
(0 305-325-4243 DSBIINB 2 30332523053
www AflinityManagemeniServiges.com

Please be aware that Affinity Management Services cannot render legal advice or give opinions, this
communication is only intended to be used as reference and all responses herein are made in good faith and to
the best of our ability as to their accuracy. This communication contains privileged and confidential information.
It is intended only for the use of the person(s) and or entity named above. If the reader of this communication is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this
communication in error, please contact the sender immediately via email, facsimile, or telephone and destroy all
copies of the original communication.
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